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October :i2f 1926#

X

Lesslle 7U Thomson, sq*, 
10, Qathcart Stroot, 
Montreal*

Dear Mr* 3100 son

r?lth reference to your proposed, visit to the 
Bituminous Coal Conference, we shall be very pleased If you docido 
to go, to make you the official rep res ntative of the University. 
After consideration of tire whole matter, it has I am sorry to say 
been decided that we arc unable to provide any expense allowance»

Yours faithfully,
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Jilfrid Jovay*X
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